
Fleet Services 
Forrest Hall Fleet Operations Manager 

City of Pompano Beach, Florida 

1190 NE 3'' Avenue, Bldg. A. Pompano Beach, Florida 33060 Ip: 954.786-41091 f: 954.786.4177 

Flo.rida's Wamnest Wei.come 

Fleet Service Division 

Date: October 26, 2022 

To: Carla Byrd, Purchasing Director 

From: Forrest Hall, Fleet Manager Cry 

Subject: NASPO Contract for Tires, Tubes and Services

Contract #RFP1118005083 Valid thru 3/31/2023 

Memo: 22-26-2 

We order Goodyear tires from this contract, the tires are used to maintain city 
vehicles which include SUV s, light duty trucks, fire rescues, fire trucks, heavy duty 
trucks, heavy equipment, agriculture equipment, trailers and lawn equipment. 

We anticipate on spending $250,000 per year on the purchase of new Goodyear 
tires. 

The money used is from the Outside Maintenance account: (507-5720-597-46-20) 

All of our Goodyear tires are purchased from Tiresoles of Broward. 




